Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
Cordillera Administrative Region
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE OF BENGUET
Wangal, La Trinidad, Benguet, 2601

October 1, 2015

Division Memo

No]) 39*"“2015

To: Public Schools District Supervisors
Coordinating Principals
Elementary School Heads

From:

0IC, Schools Division Superintendent

Subject: Result of the Division Level On-The-Spot Poster Masking Contest

1. Announcing the result of the Division level on-the-spot poster making contest with the theme
“Social Protection and Agriculture: breaking the cycle of rural poverty” which was conducted at the
Schools Division Conference Hall on September 29, 2015. The following are the result:

Entry No. Place/Rank Name of Pupil Name of Coach School & District
1 Third Marielle B. Balat Rosila B. Balat Bila E/S, Bokod
2. Second Vida A. Rosal Alicia B. Ferer Lepanto E/S, Mankayan
3. Ninth Rodney Dave B. Pay-an Not indicated Dackias E/S, Tublay
4, Fifth Not indicated Not indicated Albis E/S, Tublay
5 Sixth Meiji KleyrM. Sotero Not indicated Albis E/S
6 Seventh Escel Joy P. Guilanda Not indicated EJES,Kibungan
7 First Justine L. Mackay Lydia T. Alico Bokod C/S, Bokod
8. Eighth Not indicated Not indicated La Trinidad E/S, La
Trinidad
9. Tenth Merbreth D. Ngoyngoy ‘Assandra Grace Paco E/S
M. Sandoval
10 Fourth Faith Hullie Dalilis Eden Grace A. Ambuclao E/S, Bokod
Balagsa

2. The top three winners are qualified for the regional level (see attached




